EOI Doc. No.: BIFPCL/MSTPP/FLY ASH/EQI/ 2021/
809, Date: 26.08.2021

Clrf Doc. No : .: BIFPCL/MSTPP/FLY ASH/EOI/ 2021/
809/CLRF-02 dated 18.10.2021

what will be the barge loading pattern? How
many barges can be loaded within a day?

sl. | Section | Page | Clause Query Clarification
No | Ref. No. Ref.
[ 1 | Section-l - - What will be operation & dispatch hours per | The schedule of operation and dispatch hours shall be intimated
day/per week/per month? (Stoppage plan) during execution stage.
2 | Section-| 6 o(ii) With a maximum 300 TPH loading capacity, | Barge Loading pattern, No. of barges etc. shall be intimated

during execution stage.

3 | Section-l - - Which standards will be maintained for Fly
Ash Quality? -—-- ASTM C618 A or IS 3812.

Bidder may refer clause no. 6.1 of section | of EOl where it is
mentioned that the fly ash shall be sold on “As is where is basis”.
Bidder may also refer coal specification for the same.

What will be maximum Loss on Ignition (LOI)
content in the Fly Ash? What will be the
| fineness of Fly Ash?

4 | Section-l - - If it is standard ASTM C618 A, which type of | Refer reply at aforesaid SI. No 3.
] Fly ash will be produced? --- C Type or F Type.
5 | Section-l - - What will be Fe203 content in the Fly Ash? | Refer reply at aforesaid SI. No 3.

Refer reply at aforesaid SI. No 3.

6 | Section-l - - What is the expected color of Fly Ash? - a.
Grey, b. Dark Grey, c. Black, d. Brown, e.

| Reddish.
7 Section 16, FORM- | Due to confidentiality & non-disclosure
I 19 2A/2B |issues, we can not disclose / provide

documentary evidence of the last 3 years'
price. Is there any alternative to this Ref -
Form 2 A - Part B - Point 11.

Necessary amendment has already been issued in this regard.
Applicant’s may refer FORM-2A (REV-02)/ FORM-2B (REV-02)
of revised Section-ill to the EQOl Document issued vide Amdt-02
dated 18.10.2021.

8 | Section | 2126 | FORM- | We are procuring from traders & exporters &
Iil 3A/3B not directly from WB based power plants.
Our exporters & traders are collecting fly ash
from various power plants like Budge Budge,
Haldia, Maije, Bakhreshwar, Durgapur,
Andal, & such. For this, we can not give
references of any direct power plants. Is
there any alternative to this? Ref Form 3 A,
Point 5.

The provisions of EQl Documents are clear and shall prevail.

In case of procurement from traders / exporters, parties may
enclose Experience certificate or any other relevant document
i.e. PO/WO/NOA/CoA copy etc. from traders / exporters.
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Sl. | Section | Page Clause Query Clarification
No Ref. No. Ref.
9 | Section-| 8 Clause 1 | To get the EOl document; the applicant needs | The previous clarification furnished vide Clarification No 01
to send email to your designated email ID. | dated 23.09.2021 may be replaced with following:
Lead partner can individually collect the
document through email or consortium Instead of Read As
partners need to send email from the (issued vide CIrf No 01, S
consortium email ID? No 3)
We will be really grateful; if you clarify us the | | Lead partner can download | Any partner can download the
above mentioned questions. the document of EOI after | document of EQI after
registering at website. registering at website.
Lead partner is authorized | Registered partner is
to receive and send | authorized to receive and send
communications for and on | communications for and on
behalf of any and all of the | behalf of any and all of the
Consortium Partners during | Consortium Partners before
the enlistment process. submission of Application of
EOI.
Subsequent to submission of
Application of EQI,
communications shall be done
with Lead partner only for and
on behalf of any and all of the
Consortium Partners.
10 | Section-l | Page Clause cieasneennnaeeeee oo, TS @ Well-known fact that | Necessary amendment is issued in this regard.
4 3.0 Bangladesh did not have large scale Coal
Fired Power Generating Plants since 2020. | Applicant's may refer S| No 1 of Amendment no 02 dated
As a result, there was no/little Fly Ash and | 18.10.2021.
Bottom Ash availability in Bangladesh.
Hence, no Bangladeshi Company could
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Sl. | Section | Page Clause
No Ref. No. Ref.

Query

Clarification

directly as a Trader of Fly Ash/Bottom Ash.
The only possible option for domestic
companies were to act as local agents of
Indian Fly ash traders based in Kolkata.
Despite no existence of Domestic Ash
Traders in Bangladesh, the amendment of
REOI has stipulated enlistment of Trader
Category for domestic companies only who
has to submit
procurement contract as an evidence of
proven track record. Unfortunately, this
clause will create obstacles for domestic
traders like us who have strong principals in
India & through whom we have been catering
the Bangladesh fly ash market for more than
10 years.

Sir, if the Authority desires to give an equal
chance for selection of an Applicant in the
Trader Category, there is no other alternative
but to allow the domestic companies to use
the credentials & experience certificates of
their foreign principals to fulfil BIFPCL
authorities' experience & technical criteria.
BIFPCL authority might use the authorization
certificate from the relevant principal as an
additional requirement of document.

last 3 years fly ash
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